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From: Kamalizh KAMIS (SPF) <Kamaliah_KAMIS@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Friday, 1 February 2019 7:01 PM

To: Rohaizal (LKKAuUto)

Ce: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); SPF-TP FAIT; Jun Yan TAN (SPF); Mohammed Feraz HUSSIEN
(SPF); Syed Zayid MUHAMMAD (SPF)

Subject: Mechanical Inspection Report Request

Hi Sirs,

May | seek your assistance to perform a detailed mechanical inspection of the 14 vehicles below:
a) Case |AF -2019 - Mechani ectl M v 12 IP 018

On 21 November 2018 at about 12.25 pm, Police Incident was created regarding an accident along Blk 268
Bukit Batok East Avenue 4 invalving a motor van and pedestrian. Preliminary investigation revealed that
mator van was turning right from the car park of Blk 265 Bukit Batok East Avenue 5, into the main road of
Bukit Batok East Avenue 4, While making the right turn, pedestrian crossed from motor van's left to right side
which resuited in the collision. Asa result of the eollision, pedestrian was conveyed by ambulance to National
University Hospital (NUH) in an unconscious state as she sustained head injuries. She succumbed to her
injuries in hospital and pronounced dead on 24 November 2018 at 12.57pm by Dr Sukhen.

Vehicle to be inspected: GBH5120M (Potential Defendant)

10 In-Charge: DOC Saleha
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c) e |AFP-1B- 0114 - Mechani reyc [IP/57 _
d) Case|AFP-1B-20190114 - anical In: lon of Moto 25 (TR/IP 5/2018

On 8 October 2018 (Monday) at about 5.36 a.m., the Deceased was riding his motorcycle along Woodiands
Crossing and as he was approaching the entrance into the dedicated motorcycle lane, he collided into the
temporary barricade. Due to the impact, the Deceased veered to the left and collided into the 17 Invalved
Party's motorcycle, As a result of the collision, the Deceased, 1" Involved Party and his pillion were flung off
thelr motorcycles and skidded along the road. At the time, the 2™ Involved Party was riding a distance behind
when the collision occurred. He applied the emergency brakes, which resulted in him losing control of his
maotorcycle and skidded. The Deceased was pronounced dead at the scene by the attending paramedic at
5.58 a.m. All the Involved Parties were conveyed to Khoo Teck Puat Hospital conscious.

Vehicles to be inspected: INU3125 (Deceased)
Vehicles to be inspected: JSR3079 (1" involved party)
Vehicles to be inspected: MCW9025 (2™ involved party)

I0 In-Charge: DOC Saleha

e) Case |AFP-1B-20190114 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor taxi SHD9754H (TP/IP/53269/2018)

On 17 September 2018 at about 2.26pm, motor taxi was travalling straight on lane 2 of 2 lanes along Telok
Blangah Way towards Lower Delta road. As he was driving he claimed that his vision was blurred and about 2
seconds later he felt an impact and saw pedestrian flung, Taxi driver claimed that he did not see pedestrian
beforehand and did not know where pedestrian was crossing from. As a result of the accident, pedestrian
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